Legistar # 120326
DISTRICTS 1 & 6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: June 5, 2012 (B of T) DATE: June 7,2012
TITLE: Tri-Town YMCA Golf Banner Event Signage

SUBMITTED BY:  Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 6}“

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works recommends the approval of a request from the Tri-Town
YMCA to place temporary banners on Village owned properties for the promotion of their Golf
Outing from June 8, 2012 through June 15, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: Materials must be submitied o/ approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pay, Wednesday. prior to the
Agendsy Distribution.



June 5, 2012

TO: Village President and Board of Trustees
THROUGH: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
FROM: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 9/

- SUBJECT: Tri-Town YMCA Event Signage
BACKGROUND

The Tri-Town YMCA has recently submitted an application to place banners advertising their
annual Golf Outing. The YMCA is requesting approval of the use of public right-of-way for
temporary banner signs. The specific location of the sign would be the southeast comer of Main
Street and Wilson Avenue

The sign would be approximately 24 square feet in area. The sign would be placed at the
specified location on or around June 8, 2012 and would be removed on or about June 15, 2012,

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Village Board grant the Tri-Town YMCA authority to use the public
right-of-way for temporary signage for their Golf Quting.

I respectfully request that this item be placed on the Village Board agenda for the June 7, 2012
meeting.



Goldsmith, Carl

From: Michelle H. lwinski <miwinski@tritownymca.org>
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Goldsmith, Carl

Subject: Permission to hang banner 6/11 @ Wilson?

Carl — Was wondering if there are any plans for the banner location at Wilson/Main starting Monday 6/11? (or sooner)
We will have a banner for our Golf Outing 6/15 ready in about 48 hrs. If that location is available, we’d love it.

Please refresh my memory — can this location accommodate a 30”x90” banner (with longer bungees)? Or must it be a
4’'x8'?

Michelle H. Iwinski

Business Manager (M,T,Th,F 930-2 - OUT WED.)
Miwinski@tritownymca.org

P 630-629-9622, x101

I '
Tri-Town YMCA
1464 S. Main St., Entrance #7 * Lombard, IL 60148
www.tritownymca.org * F 630-629-4636

the

Tri-Town YMCA Golf Classic — June 15, 2012
Sugar Creek Golf Course — Villa Park



